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Septenber 1, 1968 

Henerabie Ra Glark 
Attorney denerek 
Departaent of Justice 
Washingten, D. 6. 

Dear Mr. CGlari: 

Vader date of September 11, 1968, Mr. Herbert B. Angel, Acting 
Arehiviet of the United States, inferme we that these documents 
in the files of the Warren Commission that I have leng wanted, 
maving to de with the late David W. Ferrie, are denied me because 
the Departuent of Justice has ordered that they be withheld. 

e Angel cites as authority for the withhelding Guidelines 3(A), 

Mi. Angel further informs me that “Any further questions you have 
conse. withholding | of these pages showld be addressed to the 
Departuent of Justice." Therefore, I address you. 

With the death of the late David W. Ferrie, any possible proper 
justifiestion for the withholding of these documents ended. I 
an aware ef the possibility that these documents contain inform- 
tien that might be euberrassing to the Government of the United 
States. Mewever, that is net preper grounds for withholding then. 

I vespeetfully request that vremsve the restriction and that 
eepies be wade available te ne ee 

Sincerely, 

Mavold Weisberg


